
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION l 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Apri125, 2016 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor ' s Update; 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS . IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WlLL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONS IDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Aprilll , 20! 6 

8. TRANSFERS 

(Approve) 

• TRAN010_04_25_ 16 Health Insurance 25 1,801.09 to Salary Accts 25 1,801.09 (B&F) 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM046_04_25_ 16 Dates for Yankee Homecoming 
• COMM047 _04_25_16 Middle St. Foods App for Outdoor Seating 
• COMM048_04_25_16 Yankee Homecoming Race Application 

10. APPOINTM ENTS 
First Reading 

APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT032_04_25_ 16 Brian Greenberg 29 Lafayette Street, Nbpt, MA 
• APPT033_04_25_16 Dr. Sam A. Merabi 7 Brown Square, Nbpt, MA 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• LATE FILE COMM045_04_25_16 Mayor's Update 

(PS) 
(L&P) 
(PS) 

Disability Comm 
Board of Health 

Page 1 



12. APPOINTMENTS Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT031 04 11 16 
Sergeant, Police 

Gregory F. Whitney 7 Gardner Street, Amesbury, MA 

13. ORDERS 
• ORDR031 04 25 16 - - -
• ORDR032 04 25 16 

14. ORDINANCES 

Tree Order on Replanting 

Veterans at Brown Square 

• ODNC006- 03 14 16 - - - Sec. 5-11 3 Sheet Metal Pennits (2nd reading- Pending Pub for April 
25,20 16) 

• ODNC009 04 25 16 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

COT renamed to Human Rights Committee 

• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase fines Parking Violations 
• COMM026_03_14_16 Parking Information (2010 Study, etc) 
• ORDR014- 03- 14- 16 Electri city Access Fee 
• COMM034 03 29 16 CIP Submission FY 201 6 
• ORDR026_04_11_16 Hale/Graf Force Main Loan Order 2,75 1,000 (COTW) 

• ORDR028_04_11_16 National Grid Gift Acceptance 

• ORDR029 _04_11_16 Parking Rates Order (COTW) 

• COMM041 04 11 16 Annual Audit FY 20 15 Memo 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 - Accept gift of$25 ,000 repairing Brown's Wharf Culvert (COTW) 

General Govemment 
In Committee: 

Joint Education 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 
• COMM010_01_25_16- Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• ODNC004_01_25_16 - Chapter 3 Animals Dogs Nuisance 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

City Council Agenda April ll, 2016vl Page 2 



• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch ll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• COMM032_03_29_16 Councillor Cronin - Garage Impact Abutters Group Recs 
• COMM033_03_29_16 Counci llor Zeid- Garage Impact Abutters Group Recs 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM005_01_11_16 Letter to Council regarding Economic Development Concept for Business 

Park 
• ODNC001_01_25_16 Zoning Amend Smart Growth District (COTW) 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: hiring process for Building Commissioner 
• ODNC005_02_08_16 Zoning Amend App. A, Sec. III-C Zoning Map, dated Feb. 8, 2016 
• ORDR025 04 11 16 Gloria Braunhardt Little Ri ver Bike Trai l 
• ODNC007 _04_11_16 Zoning- To Improve Record Keeping and Coordination (COTW) 
• ODNC008_04_11_16 Zoning - Repair City-Owned Sidewalks (COTW) 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDRO 11_02 _29 _16- Parking - Section 13-168, Winter Hours Restrictions, Certain Streets 
• COMM040_04_11_16 GNOCA, J Poor, P Holm Run/Walk Sept 25, 20 16 
• COMM042_04_11_16 Slow Bike Race August 3, 2016 
• ORDR023_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, S immons Drive 
• ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Resttictions, Go lden Drive 
• ORDR030_04_ 11_16 Parking Resident 13- 180 Liberiy St 

Public Utilities 
In Committee 

• ORDR027 _04_11_16 Licensed Contractor Robell , Inc. 

Rules Committee 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda April 11, 2016vl Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNClL CHAMBERS 

April1l, 2016 

7:30PM 
The City Counci l President, Thomas O'Brien, ca lled the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. A moment of j oy was held for 
Councillor Zeid 's newbom son George. This was fo llowed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Council President 
then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Co1111ell , Cronin, 
Cameron, Devlin, Earls, Eigem1an, Giunta, O ' Brien, Tontar, Vogel and Zeid . 11 present, 0 absent 

(Sound Check) 
I. MOMENT OF JOY- George Zeid 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS-

Mayor's Update; none. Motion to waive the rules, to accept correct format for Order 27, by Councillor Zeid. 
Seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Les lie Eckholclt 
2. Scott Sutherland 
3. Je tTy Mullins 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT: None 

36 Warren Street 
3 Savory Street 
7 Parsons Street 

Parking NRA 
Parking WFT 
Gloria Braunhardt Bike Trail 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE 
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DES IRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED 
FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
March 29, 20 16 

8. TRANSFERS - None 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM039_04_ 11 _ 16 Plum Fest Event Application, Notice Only, May 5, 20 16 
• COMM040_04_1l _ l6 GNOCA, J Poor, P Holm Run/Walk Sept 25, 20 16 
• COMM04 l 04 11 16 Atmual AuditFY 20 15 Memo 

- - -
• COMM042_04_ 11_ 16 Slow Bike Race August 3, 2016 

10. APPOINTM ENTS 
First Reading 

APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT031_04_1 1_16 G regory F. Whitney 7 Gardner Street, Amesbury, MA 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

(Approve) 

(R&F) 
(PS) 

(B&F) 
(PS) 

Sergeant, Police 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

11 . COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM043_04_11_16 Poet-TREE in Bloom April 29- 30, 2016 

Page 1 



Motion to receive and file and sent to the Tree Warden by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. So Voted. 

• LATE FILE COMM044_04_11_ 16 Mayor's Update- None 

12. APPOINTMENTS Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT026 03 29 16 Judy A. Lacroix 14 Hill Street Rear, COT March 3 I, 20 I 9 - - -

• APPT027 03 29 16 Margaret A. McQuillan 438 Merrimac Street COT April 1, 20 I 9 - - -
• APPT028 03 29 16 Thomas Getz 36 Broad Street CDT April I, 20 I 9 - - -

RE-APPONTMENTS 

• APPT029 03 29 16 Frances Reslewic 12 Chase Street COA May 31,202 1 - - -

• APPT030 03 29 16 Sheila Taintor 1 0 Dexter Street TREE COM. Apri l! , 201 9 - - -

Motion by Councillor Cameron , seconded by Counci llor Tontar to approve col lecti vely 2"'1 readings. 
Roll call vote, I I yes. 

13. ORDERS 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

ORDR022_ 03_29 _16 Lie Contractor - White Mtn Cable (Tabled) 
Motion to remove from the table by Counci llor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Connell, So Voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Counci llor Connel l. So voted 

ORDR023_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Simmons Drive 
Motion to refer to Publ ic Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So Voted. 

ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Res tri ctions, G olden Drive 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So Voted. 
ORDR025 04 11 16 Gloria Braunhardt Little River Bike Trail - - -
Motion to refer to Pla1ming & Development by Councillor Cmm ell, seconded by Council lor Giunta, So 

Voted. 

ORDR026 04 11 16 1-la le/Graf Force Main Loan Order 2, 75 1,000 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So Voted. 

Friendly a mendment Motion to refer to Conm1ittee of the Whole by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 

Councillo r Cronin. So Voted. 

• ORDR027 04 11 16 Licensed Contractor Robell, Inc - - -
Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Counci llo r Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR028_04_11_ 16 National Grid G ift Acceptance 

Motion to re fer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

• ORDR029 _04_11_16 Parking Rates Order 

Motion to re fer to Budget & Finance and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by 

Council lor Cameron. Roll call vote, 6 yes. 

• ORDR030_04_11_ 16 Parking Resident 13-1 80 Liberty St 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Counc illor Eigem1an, seconded by Councill or Tontar. So Voted. 

14. ORDINANCES 

• OD~C006- OJ l .t 16 - - -
• ODNC007 04 11 16 

S<:L'. :'-113 Sh.:.:t \kt,ll P..:nn1ts !2 1 r.:.lding-1\.·nding Pub tl)r .\pnl 2:'.2016) 
Zoning To lmprO\ ... R.:-ct1rd k ..:cping and cu~)rdin,Hion 

City Counci l Agenda Apri l 11, 2016vl Page 2 



Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Motion to Amend to include the Committee of the Whole by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Counc illor 
Cronin. So voted. Motion to Refer As Amended, Roll Cal l. (2 N BC, BY) 

• ODNC008_04_11_16 Zoning - Repair City-Owned Sidewalks 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Cameron 
... Motion to Amend to refer to Committee of the Whole also by Councillor Devlin, seconded by 
Councillor Cronin. So Voted. (2N BC BY). Motion to Refer As Amended, So Voted. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
111 Committee: 

• ORDR002_01_25_16 - Accept gift of $25 ,000 repaiting Brown's Wharf Culvert (COTW) 
Motion to remove by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to approve by Councillor 
Tontar, seconded by Counc illor Cameron.Motion to Tab le by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron . So Voted ( I N BY); Motion to Recons ider by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillo r 
Cameron. So Voted. Motion to Refer to B&F and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. So Voted. 

• ORDR009 _02_08_16 - Increase fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 - Increase fines Parking Violations 
• COMM026_03_14_16 - Parking Infom1ation (2010 Study, etc) 
• ORDROI4- 03- 14- 16- I l~ct ri c i ty . \ ..:cc~~ Fcc 

• TRAN005_03_29_16 Free Cash $ 150,000 to Stab. Trust Fund $150,000 
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel, So Voted. Motion to 
approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So Voted. 

• TRAN006 _ 03 _ 29 _ 16 Free Cash $ 150,000 to Comp Absences Resvr $ 150,000 
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. So Voted. 

• TRAN007 _03_29 _16 Multiple Capital Projects 987,721.91 (B&F)(COW) 
Actions taken on specific projects are as follows: 

FY2016 Capital Project Requests 

Department Purpose Amount Account Number 

Hig hway Street Sweeper Payment 3 of 3 $61.221.91 3605-49700 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar. seconded by 
Counci llor Zeid. So voted. 

H1ghway Boom Truck Certification S10,000.00 3606-~9700 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar. seconded by 
Counci llor Zeid. So \Oted. 

H1ghway WFT NRA Lot Pa mg ard Sidewalks S80,COO.OO 3607-~9700 

\ 1<111011 f,, r roll .:al l \O le b~ CN1n.:tllor Tontar. S<'C\lil1kd 

b~ c,,unc tl lor z~ld. I I Ill). 

Parks NHS Stadium Field Project 5170,000.00 35 12-49700 
\ lollon lt' appi"IHc b~ Councillor To111ar. seconded b~ Coum:illor 
Cronin .\ '''· nw11on pa>scd. 

Planning Ra1l Tratl Phase 2 s 150 000 00 3608-49 700 
\Iotwn t'' apprc1\c [1\ Councllk'r f,>nt.l r. S<Xt,nded b' 
C ''liiK ll lor ulllllla. ~o \Oicd. 

City Council Agenda April 11, 2016vl Page 3 



Hghway Purchase of Front End Loader wtth Backhoe $180,000 .00 3609-49700 
\lollont<l .lpprcllc b~ Counclll,,r Tontar. ;e.:,, nJ~d b~ 
CounciiiM L.:td. <,,, 1ot.:tl. 

Highway High Hazard Tree Removal $25.000.00 3610-49700 
Motion to appro' e by Councillor Tomar. seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. So 101ed. 

Higl1way Biter Buc ket $18,000 00 3611- 49700 
\ lo11onto appt\l\1:' b~ Coun<.: tl lor Tontar. secon<kd b~ 
Coun.:JI Ior \ ·,,g.:l. So 1ot.:d. 

Highway Otl Water Separator $12.000.00 3612- -+9700 
\ lottonto .tppnllc b~ l<lUth.:il il>r T<Hltar. s.:con<kd b~ 
Councillor Gtulll.l. '),, 1 otc:d. 

Htghway Public Address Sys tem City Hall Audito rium $15.000 00 3613-49700 
Motion for roll call 'ote b~ Councillor To111ar. seconded by 
Councillor Zeid. 5 )<!S. 

Information Technology IT Hardware $1 -+ 6 . 500 00 361 -+-49700 
"''"''II Ill .lpJ'I'l' . .: In ( ''Uilcllh•r r ,llll.ll', s.:..:.llldcd b~ 
C,>un.:Jik•r /.:t,l. •w ''''~d 

Police Laptops for Police Crutsers $80 , 000 00 3615-49700 
\I,Hton It> .1pprcn.: b~ Cc1Utll.:illor Tont~r. sc:conded b~ 
Counclllor utunt.l. ')o 101.:d. 

Highway Purchase of 3t4 Ton Ptckup Trucks w1th plows 540.000.00 3616-49700 
Motion to appro,·e by Council lor Tontar. seconded by 
Council lor Earls. So 101cd. 

Total S987,721.9 1 

• TRAN008_03_29_16 Budget Cont. 68,2 14.42 to Salary Accts 68,2 14.42 
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Earls. Motion to approve by 
Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Earls . So Voted. 

• TRAN009_03_29_16 Res for Appr 1,020 to ASR Other Supplies 1,0:20 
Motion to remove by Council lor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Earls . So Voted. 

• COMM034 03 29 16 CIP Submission FY 20 16 
• COMM035_03_29_16 Snow Budget Deficit 

Motion to remove by Council lor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. So Voted. 

• ORDR019 _03_29 _16 Accept Ch 60A sec 1 Par 8 Excise Exemption Active Duty 
• Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 

Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So Voted. 

Genua! Government 
In Committee: 

Joint Education 

License & Permits 

City Council Agenda Aprilll, 2016vl Page 4 



In Committee: 
• COMM010_01_25_16 - Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertaimnent 
• ODNC004_01_25_16- Chapter 3 Animals Dogs Nuisance 

• COMM036_03_29_16 Port Tavern Outdoor Seating 
Motion to remove by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Earls. Motion to approve by 

Councillor Vogel , seconded by Counci llor Devlin. So Voted. 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chi! Parks and Recreation (COTW) 

• COMM032_03_29_16 Councillor Cronin- Garage Impact Abutters Group Recs 

• COMM033_03_29_16 Councillor Zeid- Garage Impact Abutters Group Recs 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM005_01_11_16 Letter to Counci l regarding Economic Development Concept for Business Park 
• ODNC001_01_25_16 - Zoning Amend Smart Growth District (COTW) 
• COMM020_02_08_16- Memo re: hiiing process for Building Commissioner 

• ODNC005_02_08_16 - Zoning Amend App. A, Sec. III-C Zoning Map, dated Feb. 8, 2016 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• COMM024_02_29_1 6 Chamber Ltr re: Use of Streets for Festival/Events 
Motion to remove by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Cronin, seconded by Council lor Giunta. So Voted. 
• ORDR011_02_29 _16- Parking - Section 13-168, W inter Hours Restrictions, Certa in Streets 
• COMM037_03_29_16 Tour De Cure Ride May 22,2016 
Motion to remove by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So Voted. 
• ORDR021_03_29 _16 Parking Order Crosswalk Boardman at Menimac St. 
Motion to remove by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Council lor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So Voted. 

Public Utilities 
In Committee 

ORDRO I6 03 1-1 16 Street Contractor 0 &_\l Ci, il. Inc. - - -
Motion to remove from the table by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by ShmifZeid, So Voted. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Eigem1an, seconded by Councillor Zeicl. Roll call vote, II yes. 

Rules Committee 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor President O'Brien proposed a continuat ion of the Central Waterfront ad-hoc committee 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjoum Councillor Tontar, Seconded by Councillor Zeid, 9:05pm 

City Council Agenda April 11, 2016vl Page 5 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN01 0_04_25_16 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2016 ~fCEI';IEO 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQ,U~$;6~{~~E 
1
,, L \ 1 uVI 

Department: Mayor's Office 
Submitted by: Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

lUir ~PR I a A I ; . 

Date Submitted: 4/25/2016 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Health Insurance- Ch 328 YTD Bal: $ 1,683,074.82 ----------------------------01914001-51700 Trans In: $ ---------------------------- ------------
$251,801 .09 Trans Out: $ ---------------------------- ------------A surplus is anticipated in this account at year-end. 

Multiple Accounts (see attached) YTD Bal: $ ---------------------------- ------------
See attached Trans In: $ ---------------------------- ------------
$251 ,801.09 Trans Out: $ ---------------------------- ------------One-time budgeting correction. See attached explanatory memorandum. 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council , J~ 
Tracy Maynard, Human Resources Director ~ 
Ethan Manning, Finance Director/City Aud~ 

April 19, 2016 \:j 
Payroll Transfer Request 

The attached transfer request is a one-time adjustment correcting the way that the City 

budgets for salaried employees. Past practice has been to budget for 26 even payrolls for an 

employee, rather than the actual number of days in a year. This creates a problem known as 

the "2ih pay period" every eleven years due to leap years and the fact that every year is not an 

exact 260 days (i.e. 52 weeks multiplied by 5 work days). This issue last came up in FY2006 and 

will arise again in FY2017, without a change in the way that the City budgets for salaried 

employees. 

The current way of budgeting for sa laried employees also creates an accounting issue that has 

been raised by our outside auditors over the past several years, but has not risen to the level of 

a management letter recommendation, as we have indicated the City's intent to correct the 

problem. Specifically, the accounting issue at hand is the "matching principle," which states 

that expenses should be charged to the period in which they are incurred. To illustrate the 

problem, the last 6 days of FY2014 were charged to FY2015, the last 7 days of FY2015 were 

charged to FY2016 and, without making this budgetary correction, the last 9 days of FY2016 

would be charged to the FY2017, and so on. Every day of work in a fisca l year should be 

charged against that same fisca l year's budget. 

The budgetary impact of this one-time correction is $251,801.09 for the General Fund, 

$11,948.34 for the Water Enterprise Fund, $12,074.18 for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 

$2,312.68 for the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund. As the Enterprise Funds have larger 

personnel budgets which can absorb the difference, we are only recommending a transfer for 

the General Fund . Starting with the FY2017 budget, the City will be budgeting based on the 

actual number of work days in the fiscal year, which will be a permanent solution in keeping 

with proper accounting principles and budgeting best practices. 



Payroll Transfer Request 4/25/2016 

ORG OBJ ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TRANSFER AMOUNT 
01111001 51160 CCN SAL CLK COUNCIL $144.06 

01111001 51162 CCN SAL CLK COMMITTEE $20.77 

01121001 51101 MYR SAL MAYOR $3,392.31 

01121001 51120 MYR SAL CHIEF ADMIN OFFICER $2,423.08 

01121001 51126 MYR SAL EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT $1,809.83 

01121002 53006 MYR GRANT WRITER $1,350.00 

01129001 51180 GEN PROCUREMENT OFFICER $346.15 

01135001 51101 AUD SAL FINANCE DIR/AUDITOR $3,177.69 

D1135001 51102 AUD SAL ASST AUDITOR $2,213.48 

01135001 51103 AUD SAL ADMIN ASSISTANT $1,962.11 

01135001 51104 AUD SAL FINANCE CLERK $1,283.50 

01141001 51101 ASR SAL ASSESSOR $2,744.30 

01141001 51102 ASR SAL ASST ASSESSOR $2,207.10 

01141001 51103 ASR SAL ADMIN ASSISTANT $1,796.80 

01145001 51101 TRS SAL TREASURER $2,634.90 

01145001 51102 TRS SAL ASST TREASURER $1,906.58 

01151001 51101 IT SAL DIRECTOR $2,578.64 

01152001 51101 HR SAL DIRECTOR $2,544.17 

01152001 51102 HR PAYROLL & BENEFITS COORD $1,976.94 

01161001 51101 CLK SAL CITY CLERK $2,250.87 

01161001 51102 CLK SAL ASSIST CLERK $2,273.53 

01161001 51103 CLK SAL ADMIN ASSISTANT $1,629.75 

01161001 51166 CLK SAL PT OFFICE HELP $1,455.58 

01163001 51160 BDR SAL CLERK REGISTRAR $72.03 

01163001 51162 BDR SAL REGISTRARS $69.23 

01182001 51101 OPD SAL PLANNING DIRECTOR $2,914.02 

01182001 51102 OPD SAL PLANNER $1,428.99 

01182001 51103 OPD SAL PROJECT PLANNER $2,557.41 

01182001 51105 OPD PT CONSERVATION ADMIN $1,077.57 

01210001 51110 POL SAL MARSHAL $4,591.77 

01210001 51142 POL SAL OFFICERS $72,248.63 

01220001 51101 FIR SAL FIRE CHIEF $4,321.66 

01220001 51102 FIR SAL DEPUTY CHIEF $3,773.08 

01220001 51142 FIR SAL FIRE FIGHTERS $73,230.02 

01220001 51150 FIR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT $2,133.21 

01 241001 51101 BLD SAL BLDG INSPECTOR $2,744.25 

01241001 51160 BLD SAL ASST BLDG INSPECTOR $803.88 

01291001 51101 EMR COORDINATOR $346.15 

01291001 51102 EMR DEPUTY COORDINATOR $103.85 

01292001 51101 ANC SAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFCR $1,211.98 

01293001 51134 PKG SAL PARKING OFFICER $1,582.14 

01421001 51101 DPS SAL DIRECTOR $1,261.48 

01421001 51102 DPS SAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR $1,051.23 

01421001 51103 DPS SAL BUSINESS MANAGER $807.45 

01421001 51107 DPS SAL ELECTRICIAN $1,211.54 

01421001 51117 DPS SAL ASST ENGINEER $673.34 

01421001 51119 DPS SAL CITY ENGINEER $989.39 

01510001 51101 HLH SAL HEALTH DIR $2,649.11 

01510001 51103 HLH SAL OFFICE MANAGER $1,510.92 

01510001 51711 HLH SAL PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE $1,072.27 

01519001 51103 SUS SAL OFFICE MANAGER $251.82 

01519001 51160 SUS SAL RECYCLE/ENERGY MGR $1,337.94 

01541001 51101 COA SAL COA DIRECTOR $2,126.32 

01541001 51162 COA SAL ACTIVITIES COORD $1,278.87 

01541001 51164 COA SAL RECEPTIONIST $1,366.71 

01542001 51101 YTH DIRECTOR YOUTH SERV $2,502.45 

01542001 51160 YTH SAL ASSISTANT DIRECTOR $1,903.85 

01542001 51163 YTH SAL PREVENTION COORD $623.08 

01542001 51167 YTH SAL YOUTH COORDINATOR $450.00 

01543001 51101 VET SAL VETERAN DIRECTOR $2,284.62 

01543001 51102 VET PART-TIME ASSISTANT $1,315.38 

01610001 51101 LIB SAL LIBRARIAN $2,954.56 

01630001 51166 PRK SAL PARKS DIRECTOR $2,215.38 

01914001 51706 INS WELLNESS PROGRAM $540.00 

01921001 51161 COD SAL ADA COORD! NA TOR $91.38 

TOTAL $251,801.09 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM046_04_25_16 

qV(D 
/1 . c\ \-.C. 1-' ' ~{1\ E 
G '1 • , " (' ' ~ ~ 1\ 

wzfeee ~ne<:()/Jn&~ ~ · · ~ . 

Fifty-Nine Years of Family, Frier~j~~~~a:ntPF~n! 

April19, 2016 

Mr. Thomas F. O'Brien, President 
Newburyport City Council 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Saturday, July 30- Sunday, August 7, 2016 

Dear President O'Brien and members of the City Council: 

On behalf of the thousands of Yankee Homecoming participants, and the hundreds of dedicated volunteers 
now hard at work on the Festival, I respectfully write and request the use of the City of Newburyport for our 
celebration this summer. 

As you know, Newburyport is a city of "gatherings/' whether it be on the boardwalk, or the Yankee 
Homecoming parade, or just seeing your neighbors having a frozen yogurt in Market Square. Our residents, 
as well as the employees of our businesses, are attracted to live and work here, in part, because of the sense 
of community provided by this experience. 

Yankee Homecoming is a part of that experience. For nearly sixty years, Yankee Homecoming has been a part 
of family celebrations and gatherings throughout the region. I've received scores of emails in the past six 
months asking me to confirm our plans for the Festival so that family reunions and summer vacations in 
Newburyport can be scheduled. 

I have also been meeting with City Hall staffers, staff at the Chamber of Commerce, some area business 
leaders, and dozens of key volunteers who have assisted me in planning a wonderful Festival this summer. 

So, I ask for your continued support and that of the Council. I am available to you and others to answer any 
questions you have, or address any concerns. Thank you for your support. 

Sincerely, 

Paul G. Swindlehurst 
2016 General Chairman 

12 Spofford Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Yankee Homecoming I P.O. Box 493 I Newburyport, MA 01950 



COMM047 _04_25_16 

NEW FILING __ _ 

C. f N b ' ["\i=- r:EIVEO 
Ity 0 ew UrVD,..~.iJtl:RK ' S OFFICE 

., t~c h BURY POR T. MA 

RENEW~ 

Application lOl L APR 
- f) I q A lf1: i " 

Food Establishment Outdoor Seating ori Pltblic Property 

Date: ---+-+t{ /_rf;t--L (_(p _ 

I l l 
Name of Business 0\\ner: ~ II\ Gt e_ 

Name of Property Owner: . ~(}..~(\(..\-'\::,e.G-·. V :f2.. 

BusinessName (11,~ ~r..u..,\- 'f,;J,s, 

Business Address: :;} S: .A: J~~ S\ · Business Phone: q70 ,. 3 ~--- I qt0 

Nttmber of Tables Requested: d Dimensions : 3o
11 ~qu61'<2... Material: fne.\~ \ 

\ 

Number of Chairs Requested: ':{ Dimensions: I~\' ~"J Material: Me.\~\ 
~licant requests a pproYal of outdoor seating for the sole purpose of food consumption. 

D Applicant requests approval of outdoor seating for food and alcohol consumption. 

*Please note propane is not allowed unless approved by the Fire Department* 

Application Require1nents 

Please submit the follm,ing documents vdth the completed application to: 

City Clerk's Office 
Newburyport City Hall 

PO Boxsso 
60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, JVIA 01950 

1) Applicants must prmide e\idence of liability insurance to the City Clerk with minimum 
cm·erage in the amount of one million dollars, naming the City of Newburyport as co
insured. This insurance coYerage must be in force for the duration of the apprm·ed period. 



_, --4 -<--4--+ 

----t --+ 

~ - -----1----i~"\+- - II -t ~--< ~ -----+---l ---! ---1- I --+ -1 --! -'--t ~ ---< 

• ---< - -----+- ~ ~- ---+-1-+----l -----'" J -; ---<- -t------1 ----t -i -,- ~ --j ___. 

- ---; - -1 ~ ---~-~- _,_j ---1 ---1 ---.-----~ _j --1----; ____.. --1 .... ----+-----+ 

~- ---1 ---l --1 

~ -

----t-

~ ----< ---------1 ----<----; ~ --j --+-----; ---+ -------<---li----<----l -------l- - ----t--+---+ -----< 

- ----t- ---i- ----i -t ---1 --+ -+ y _. ~- --- --------, - - i-~ ___j_ ---- -+ ~ + - -

1 



MIDDL-9 OPID· AC 

ACORD~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDNYYY) 

~ 04/12/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS. UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(~). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~cT Select Business Unit 
Chase & Lunt LLC rlJgN:o. Extl: 978-462-4434 I r~~ No): 978-465-6204 65 Parker Street 
Newbu~port, MA 01950 E-MAIL 
Select usiness Unit ADDRESS: 

INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
INSURER A: Guard Insurance Group 

INSURED Middle Street Foods, DBA INSURER B: Am Trust North America, Inc. 
John Coyle 

INSURERC : 4 Glenwood Street 
Amesbury, MA 01913 INSURER D: 

INSURERE : 

INSURERF : 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1~1~ TYPE OF INSURANCE l iN~~; POLICY NUMBER :~M~Wvl :~7~%'f.M.~l LIMITS 
GENERAL LIABILITY 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

1-+-...JI CLAIMS-MADE 00 OCCUR 
X Business Owners 

B 

- ---- -------
- -------------
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

Xl POLICY n ~f-8-f n LOC 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

-
_ ANYAUTO 

ALL OWNED 
-- AUTOS 
_!_ HIRED AUTOS 

r-- SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 

!-:-:-X NON-OWNED 
,____ AUTOS 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR 
f-- EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

OED I I RETENTION $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y 1 N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? IN I A 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

MSBP616417 03/21/2016 03/21/2017 ~~~~~~YE~~~~nce) s 

MED E.XP (Any one person) S 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 

GENERALAGGREGATE S 

PRODUCTS · COMPIOP AGG $ 

s 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) S 

BODILY INJURY (Per acddenl) S 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

s 
X 1 we STATU- 1 IOJ,tl· 

ITORY LIMITS I Er< 
TWC3461359 03/21/2016 03/21/2017 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S 

E.L. DISEASE · EA EMPLOYEE S 

E.L. DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT S 
PROPERTY 

1 ,000,00~ 

50,00~ 

5,00~ 

1,000,00~ 

2,000,00C 

2,000,00~ 

100,000 

100,000 

500,000 

20,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

CITYNBT 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Hall, PO Box 550 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Newburyport, MA 01950 

~l ~4I!C I 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (201 0/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



COMM048_04_25_16 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT A PPLICATION 

Tel Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 '01Ttllr:r~i~r1 
---•• _ _. • hc.~,BURYPOR +. " CE 

Date Aug 2 2016 Time: from 5:30 PM to 8:30 PM 

Rain Date.------ ------- T1me: from _ _______ to ------- --

2 Locat1on Start and finish at High School 

3. Descnpt1on of Property· _ __:::S:..::e:..::e....:m= a:.cp:__ _ _ ___ ____ _______ Public _ _ Private _ _ 

4 Name of Orgamzer Newburyport lions Club City Sponsored Event· Yes __ _ X 

Contact Person Jonathan Pearson 

Address· 43 1\1oulton SLNBPT Telephone: 978 3> A"'-'.i-"'6-=5:.=3c.=2:..::8:__ ____ ___ _ 

E-Ma11· Yankeeseacoast@comcast.net Cell Phone 978 376 5J28 

Day of Event Contact & Phone. Jon at 978 376 5328 

5. Number of Attendees Expected. ___ -u..LUJJ~----------------------

6. MA Tax Number· ___ 5_1_0_1_3_0.....;1.....;2_4 _ _________________ _____ _ 

7. Is the Event Be1ng Advertised? _ .,_y_es ___ Where? EMail and Daily News 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __ AII __ a,.<;g.._e_s ____ __________ _ _ __ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes _ _ No __ ,Who?------ - - -

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where appl!cable.) SubJeCt to Licenses & Permtts from Relevant C1ty Departments 

A. Vendtng. Food NA Beverages_-=N-=A.;;__Aicohoi._N_A __ Goods....;;N"""A..;;.._ __ Total #of Vendors--"0 __ _ 

B Entertainment (Subject to C ty's No1se Ordinance ) Live Muslc_Nu.oA __ DJ ____ Radio/CD_N_A __ _ 

Performers NA Danctng NA Amplified Sound_._N~A~ _ _ Stage NA 

C. Games /Rides· Adult Rides NA Kiddie Rides .... N.s.~A~ __ Games NA Ratne __ .::...:N~A~ 

Other Total# ______ ______ _ 

Name of Carn1val Operator. __ -UA4L.ll.ii!L---- ------ ----------------
Address. ___________ _____________ ____________ _ _ 

Telephone: _ __________ _______________ ________ __ 

D Organizer 15 responsible for clean-up dunng and after event. All trash must be coliected and removed from event 
1ocat1on 1mmed1ately at the end of the event unless pnor \Witten agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Serv1ces {DPS) 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for th1s event? Yes ..YES No _ _ 

R~\ . 1:! 15 



·--

FOR PA RA DE. ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

P.ARt.,DE _ _____ _ X 
F<O?!....· r~ACE ---'!::.....l---- WP..l~ATHOll. -----

=-·•arne o-: tne Gr:•.~o ~~ \-r.~S.·· Sconst.: 'i9 'r!. ~:.:ac F;ace ;;c~a:h; /;e .. ~:aihc:1 
Yankee Homecoming Race sponsered by Institution For Saving$ 

·---- -------------------- ----
------·--

Newburyport Lions Club Jonathan Peanon 43 Moulton Street. NBPT 
--- - --- - - --------------------

9t8 576 5328 CeD 978 462 2203 H ome 

Don Carey lllisa Circle Menimac 978 462 6238 
--- ---- --- --

Jon PeSJ"Son 43 Moulton St NBPT 978 462 2203 

"-. 'J;;!e of Eoer.r _Ang=~2:..2~0~1~6~------- Ex~ected ~-J'J111ber of Danic:pants 3000 

6 PM .• __ Exoecrec End T·rr.e __ .....::.8:.::3:.:0'----- --- ------

·' stree: names & a t!.,ch m:~p o f rov\el - ---------
.. -~~.-_ ... .. . - - - -· .... 

High St to Marlboro to left on to Water St along to Mer rimac St.Left on to spofford s~ 
onto Pine H:ill,left on_ to Hallise~ ri~~~~-n to ":hitcom~~ft on to Storey Av_,rtght onto High SchooL 

---- - - - -·-· ----

.ccat:ons ot 'hate' S:o:-:; .·1 :, ·.-~ ___ 12 _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ _ - -·------

3 .'•;,!i Detours tor Mo~or ve;-,·cle;-. Be Requ•red? If s:l where? ------------ ----

:::. =orr.,a:,on o..ocallon & i1me for Part•·:·parts _:NB:..::::::Pc.:T=-=Bigb==S-=ch:::o=..o:.:l:..:3,_t:;:o,_6=P-=M=--- - ----- ------

1 G. Dtsm!ssal loc;;110fl 0. T trr. e fo1 ?arttCtD<mts _NB_P_T___;,ffi~gb'--S_c_h_o_o_I_8_:_4_5_P_M _________ _ _ ___ _ 

t..re ·..:..t~apo.'"ls Be;ng ~arnC'c ves __ l\lo 

hre ~J,arsi1al1s 8e,,,~ ;.ss•_gred ~o :.(eep Parade 1/ovir-.g. Yes __ No 

.. 



)-
(}\ . .... 
~ 

"'v 

..... ....,. Co"'- .;;;) IV I ...., 

2016 Yankee Homecoming Race 
Water Stops 

t\*J 
USA TF CERTIFIED COURSE - MA 1 1 OOSRN 
EFFECTIVE 8/2120 II - 1 213112021 .... 
·MEASURED BY RAY NELSON 6/20/2011. 

~I . }';";• 

~'•I A 
'-\.~ · ~·i 
\ ... _/. 

~" .. -..;.;:__..>~c 

Vl~ Jl!!o. 
RUNNERS RESTRICTED TO RIGHT OF CENTER liNE ON PINE HilL RD. FROM LAUREL (l), 
OVER ftT£, 95 BRIDGE, TO ROAD COVER MN WITl1 SPRING LN. (R) 

RUNNERS RESTRICTED TO RIGHT OF BEGINNING OF CENTER LINE ON 

STOReY AVE. AT LEFT TURN OFF OF HOYT'S LN. 

,,f' ,,.. ~~ 

~ cf' 

:3'• (/ 
~ :;u_:::: 

tt-
-~ 

"'" 

. ·~ • 2- ot# 196 Water St., 66 yd. after end of Neptune (L); 19.5 ft. after end ohtonn drain (L); 21 1\. /even l.v/ ;,~ , . 
,~ ,, / l before !~eWer cover (L); 10 ln. after curb seam (L) ,.,1-;PI'"O'ft/ d..'oo . 8' h 'nt'>13 ~£ ~ "J~-.. 3 -after Rte. I exit. t S ft. after end of Strong St. (L): in brick driveway to Perry Murphy c:omrtructlon: I ~S-·be .p0.,_;r~so21 ' 
,' I S.S ft. before stonn drain (R) I ~ Lr:::C..:j I 

1 '..,., 4-70 yd. after Ashland (L); 30ft. after Pole 79 (R); 10ft. before beginning ofblg window to Mersen; \ fl ,' /, ! 
1 !-/,~~ ~·· . 46 ft. before c:rosswalk: 6 ft. Bfter end ofsingle driveway Immediately after the cor repair place (L) \ S ~ 

I 11 Sr: ,{ '\~ S - ju~ after II 568 Merrimac St. (R)i 2S ft. after PoleS I 8/80 /123 (R): 37 ft. before driveway HS71 (L)\ - · 
;" • 0 o/ \ 6- at end of property to II 13 Pine Hill Rd. (R): 23.5 ft. after Pole 12 (L) \ 

1 
d.ro.'""' } 7- on Hoyt! Ln. SS ft. after Pole 12 (R) \ 'H/,g A 

1 / :f 1 R- just before the mctual bridge (with high fencing) over Rte. 9S; 30ft. after sle:n for Rte. 9S north, 1 Sc.l~<~tJJ 
I '1! a~~ IT.a.. 30·ft, after end ohtonn dmin: IS ft. before Wlllter cover on sidewalk (R) l> rtve MJ(\ 

1 ?o.Y'I'~~~ ¢ ::r::. I~' 'f •• 1 9- just oller Mo!\eley Ave.(L); at beginning of building U361 High St. (Home for Aged Men); ''\ )Y 1 1 1 
\ 5~0.. ~ / t=:. :..t:: / 4 f\. ntler Pnle II 3 
'-. -11. S \-]''(\'IS ~0 / ·- ; -- ,.. -.. ~- ·---



/? 
~ 

ACORD@J CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE fMWDOIYYYY) 

~ 04111/2016 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(~).. [~T~ED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRpDUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. I rf. K '<: ru:r 10 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION ,1$ ~NYf.rt.fS~W~ctt,;~ '-
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rigti s to th 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER fi2:i~CT John Adams " Al'tt I -~ A I(' I! 

DSP Insurance rlJ~'\fo . Exrl: 1-800-316-6705 I r.et 11o1: 1-888-467-2378 
E.t.IAIL lionsclubs@dspins.com 1900 E. Golf Road, Suite 650 ADDRESS: 

I 

Schaumburg, IL 60173 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

IIISURERA : ACE American Insurance Company 22667 

Ill SURE() II~SURER B: 

j IIISURER C : I 
Newburyport Lons Club 33N 

IIISIJRER D: Newburyport Massachusetts 
I IIISURER E: 

INSURER F : I 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERfiFY T'·IAT THE POLICIES OF INSUR!1NCE LISTED 8ELOV/ HAVE SEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NM.IED ABOVE FOR "'"'"IE POliCY PERIOD 
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIRE!•lENT -ERf,l OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUf.lEN- WITH RESPEC< TO 1NHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE 1\JAY BE ISSUED OR r.;AY PEKTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY lHE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE 7ERMS 
EXCLUSIONS AND CO;\lDITIO'IS OF SUCH POLIC IES LIMITS SHOWN t.IAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY P.~ID CLAit.1S 

UI.SR ADDL - u s R 
1 
/ouc.;r#f.n l ,roucY E~~ LIMITS llR TYPE OF ltlSURAIICE : ..... Q lwvn POLICY !lUMBER M!l.'£10, MMIODIYYY 

A GEIIERAL LIABILITY 

109/01/2015109/01 /2016 

EACH OCCUP.RENCE s 1.000.000 
r- HDOG27396392 ~2'e~~ 'i'i;~CL~r:nce 1.000.000 X CCI.::.IERC•.AL GE,'I:ERI'.t. LIA61Lrl' s 

_j Ct.A>'.JS.I.:>DE [I] OCCUR ! :·.IEC £)(:::> tA'h" Clli' person) s 5,000 
I ! 

eX Agg. Per Named Insured I ::>ERSONK. SAD' I INJURY 5 1,000.000 

is S2.000,000 l GENERAL AGGREGI\TE 5 10.000.000 r---

I ~>1. AGGREGATE UI.'IT APPUES P::R 

I 
?NOD\;CTS . COf.IP,CP AGG s 2.000,000 

!!FRO· n I s POU~ i j .li'rT ._oc I 

A AUIOMOBILE LIABILITY ! 
109/01 /2015 !09/01/2016 

30'.;8,NED Sli.:GLE U '.IIT s 1,000,000 I Ea clt;Od:-nt~ - I ' ISAH08858354 I cOOIL Y I~JUP.'1 (PE-r .:le:so,, s <.NV AVTO i - ALLO'NNED Pi "'""'"'" . I 6001l Y I~URv (Per 3((:(lerr<) s -- AUTOS t.UTOS 

I 
I . 

NON-0'/;t-.EO I ! "FlOPEP.TY OA!AAGE X f'lqEOAUTOS AUTOS ! {Per aco:!en: t 5 
f 
I f s 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR 

I 
I :ACH OCCURRENCE s r-

EXCESS UAB C LA1l.15-I.:ADE I AGGREGATE ; 

OEo ! I RfiEI'ITJO'~ s I s 
W ORKERS COI.IPENSATIOII I 

I I 
\ l-i6f57":1V ! jOJ~· 

AIIO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y ; N I I ~Y ! !L --~ . 
I 

,._NY PROPR ETOR·PA.'IT'IER EJ<ECu Tr::; u i E l EACH ACCIOC'IT 5 
O?• c:=t!,tcl!e::R EXCLvDcU? · N' A I I I 

E L OlS!:ft.SE · EA EJ.tPLOYEE 5 (Mond:>tory m NH) I I i 
l'\•5 de5ai~U'Y.RI I I I ! C e sCRI 0 TIO N c = OPER.; TIONS l>E'Iaw c l Q:SEASE · PC•,!CY ll'.lfi 5 

I 
I 
I I 

' 
DESCRIPTIOII OF OPERATIOUS i LOCAl lOllS I VEHICLES [Anach ACORD 101. Adtlitional R•mnr~~ Soh~cJul~. il mo:e spac• is r•qui•ecJ) 

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insured's participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: Yankee Homecoming Race Aug 
2 ,2016 
PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES. 

'/ 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of NewburYport SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

60 Pleasant Street THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Newburyport Massachusetts 01950 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AU IHORIZEO REPRESEIHAIIVE 

(}t._C!~ 
I 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



APPT032_04_25_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

To: 

From : 

Date: 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

RECEIVED 
:.: 1 i Y CLERK'S OFFICE 

I ·:C:\i/GUF~YP O R T. MA 

zo I h APR I q A I! : I l Go PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX }\ 
c{ 

President and Members ~City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~ 

April19, 2016 \~~ 
Subject: Appointment ~ 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as a member of the Disabilities 
Commission. This term will expire on March 1, 2019. 

Brian Greenberg 
29 Lafayette Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Brian M. Greenberg 
bria n.greenberg8@gmail.com 

978/255-1168 (H) 301/272-0199 (C) 
www.words-with-impact.com 

SUMMARY 
A seasoned writer, editor, and project manager with over thirty years of experience in non-profit 
administration/management and federal grants; writer and editor for education/training materials, as well 
as promotional/marketing materials. 

WORK HISTORY 
2009-Present 
2012-Present 
1997-2009 

1987-1997 

1983-1987 
1983-1985 

Free-lance Technical and Educational Writer, Words-With-Impact.com 
Speech-To-Text Transcriber fo r Deaf and Hearing-Impaired Individuals 
Project Manager, AARP Driver Safety Program (American Associatio n of Retired 
Persons), Washington, DC 
Senior Program Specialist, AARP SEE Program and AARP Senior Community Service 
Employment Program (US Department of Labor Grant to AARP) 
Administrative Specialist - AARP Criminal Justice Services Program 
Adjunct English Professor- Capitol College, Laurel, MD 

PROVEN ABILITIES AND RESULTS 
~Technical/Educational Writing and Program Development-

• Coordinated development, research, writing, editing, fi eld testing, training rollout and 
implementation of the classroom AARP Driver Safety Program, Sixth Edition. Managed the input 
of staff, volunteers, course participants, task groups, external consultants and subject matter 
experts. 

• Coordinated access to AARP programs by deaf and hard of hearing individuals. 

• Wrote and updated policies, procedures, and guideline manuals in areas of worker safety and 
promotion/marketing techniques. 

• Worked with AARP's Office of General Counsel and fi eld office Legislative staff to effect regulatory 
or legislative change to provide automobile insurance discounts fo r Driver Safety Program in
classroom and online course participants. 

• Successfully developed, launched, marketed and managed the first nation-wide AARP (American 
Association of Retired Persons) Driver Safety Online Course, an online driver safety program for 
seniors. Work involved concept and RFP development, vendor selection, and course content 
writing/development. Over 250,000 participants with revenues of$4M. 

~Program Promotion/Publicity/PR and Marketing -
• Served as spokesperson for the programs, appearing in or contributing to local and national print, 

radio, TV and VNR interviews, and national conferences (internal and external) to promote the 
program. Wrote brochures and other promotional materials for programs and AARP publications. 

• Developed and implemented targeted marketing mailings for volunteer and student recruitment, 
engaging over 3,000 volunteers and over 160,000 course participants recruited, representing 
diversity in age, gender, language, and ethnicity. 

~Management and Field Relations / Support 
• Wrote safety procedures, po licies, and safety education materials for 108 field staff and 12,000 

enro llees of a US Department of Labor employment program to reduce workers' compensation 
claims. 



978/255-1168 (H) 301/272-0199 (C) Brian M. Greenberg 
brian.greenberg8@gmail.com www.words-with-impact.com 

PROVEN ABILITIES AND RESULTS (continued) 

~ Management and Field Relations/Support (continued) 

Page 2 

• Provided management support, problem solving and project assistance to AARP State Office Staff 
and Driver Safety State/Regional volunteers 

~ Budget Management/Development/Planning -
• Formulated and developed annual $48 M grant budget and coordinated grant application process. 

Developed systems for monitoring annual 7.5 M admin budget. 
• Developed and monitored spreadsheet macros for processing frequent amendments to grant 

program contracts. 

~ Grants/ Project Management and Advocacy-
• Prepared annual grant application for the Title V Senior Community Service Employment Program 

grant to AARP from the U.S. Department of Labor. 
• Collaborated and negotiated with state government agency /DMV officials in regulatory 

compliance issues for both AARP's classroom and online driver safety courses. 
• Coordinated campaigns with AARP Advocacy to achieve mandatory discounts for participants of 

the AARP Driver Safety classroom and online courses. 

PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS and ARTICLES 
• "Volunteer Spotlight" columnist for Washington DC public radio station WAMU 88.5 FM's Airwaves 

monthly e-newsletter. 
• "Volunteer Jobs Can Launch Paying Careers," The Beacon Newspaper, Chevy Chase, MD 
• "The AARP /SCSEP Safety Program: A Policy/Procedure Guidebook for Project Directors and Safety 

Assistants" 
• "Education and Remedial Programs: Helping Adults Maintain Safe Driving Abilities," in Maximizing 

Human Potential, a publication of the American Society on Aging 

EDUCATION 
M.Ed. in Continuing and Adult Education, Boston University 
B.A. in Literature, Maharishi University of Management, Fairfield, lA 

COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERING 
Board of Directors, Newburyport Choral Society 
Firehouse Center for the Arts 

REFERENCES 
Provided upon request. 



April 13,2016 

Re: Letter oflnterest- Serving on the Newburyport Commission on Disabil ities 

Dear Mayor Holaday, 

This letter is written to request appointment to the Newburyport Conunission on Disabilities (NCOD). 

I've had a lifelong interest in trying to help people who are deaf, and people with hearing loss, to have increased 
access to their communities. It began in the 1970's in high school when I had a close friend whose parents were 
deaf and, if not for my "hearing" friend (i.e. their daughter), her parents would have had severely limited access 
to services or people outside of their "deaf community". 

My interest continued through graduate school at Boston University, where I took an elective course in "The 
Cui ture and Language of the Deaf'. 

During my 26-year career at AARP, I had the opportunity to increase access to two of AARP's major programs 
by individuals who were deaf or who had hearing loss. One of these was a Federally-funded jobs re-training 
program for low-income seniors, and the other was a classroom Driver Safety Course. With the latter program, 
I instituted training for classroom instructors who were deaf, so that they could teach the driving course to 
AARP members and non-members using American Sign Language. 

In my post-career "semi-retirement" I learned a special keyboard software called "Typewell" that helps me 
transcribe speeches and lectures. For nearly four years I have been helping university students who are either 
deaf or have a hearing loss by transcribing their professor's lectures in real time. It has been gratifying and very 
much a privilege to help these students of Nursing, Social Work, Interior Design, and other fields achieve their 
educational and career goals. 

In terms of my volunteer activities, I have served as a part of a newspaper reading service for the blind in 
Washington, DC known as "The Washington Ear". Also, one of my fellow basses in the Newburyport Choral 
Society is blind, and I and several other basses have a carpool to make sure he has full access to rehearsals and 
to being a fully participating chorus member. 

I learned about the NCOD last year at a block party on my street, where I first met my neighbor and NCOD 
member Dr. Barry Spiro. Barry strongly encouraged me to attend a NCOD meeting. I have now attended 3 or 
4 meetings, and I would like to be officially appointed to the Commission. I feel my writing and 
educational/training background can assist the Commission with the implementation of some of its programs 
and services. I understand that if appointed, I would serve for a 3-year term. 

Thank you so much, Mayor Holaday for your consideration of my request. Attached to this email is a copy of 
my resume. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 

Brian Greenberg 
29 Lafayette Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone: 978/255-1168 
Cell/text: 301/272-0199 



APPT033_04_25_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

0 F F I c E 0 F T H E MAy 0 R f\ E c E I v E 0 
DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR · · y CL[RK 'S OFFICE 

, - "i:2U~YPORT. MA 

Go P LEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
N E WB U RYPORT , MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of th~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor \) 

April13, 2016 (>I 
Appointment ~ 

Win APR I ~ A I! 1 ' 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Board of Health. This term will 
expire on April 1, 2019. 

Dr. Sam A. Merabi 
7 Brown Square 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Donna D. Holaday 
Mayor 
City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant St. PO 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-465-4413 

Mayor Holaday. 

Dr. Sam A. Merabi 
7 Brown Square 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
61 7-669-4392 

I am writing to express my interest in serving on the Board of Health for the City of 
Newburyport. 
I have attached my CV detaili ng my backgTound and I fee l that I am well educated and 
prepared for this task. As a resident, business owner. and health care provider for the City 
ofNewburyport Tam naturally dedi cated to protecting and promoting the health of the 
citi zens here. 
It would be a great honor to serve on the Board of Health. 



EDUCATION 

Sam A. Merabi, DMD, MPH 
7 Brown Square 

(617) 669-4392 
portsideDR(a?gmail.com 

cv -04/04/ 16 

Harvard School of Public Health 
Boston, MA 
M.P.H. , Master of Public Health June of2007 
Concentration in International Health 

Tufts University, School of Dental Medicine 
Boston, MA 
D.M.D. , Doctorate ofDental Medicine May of2005 

(Aug. 2005- June 2007) 

(Aug. 2001- May 2005) 

Brandeis University (Aug. 1994- May 1998) 
WaLtham, MA 
Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology wi th significant course work in Middle Eastern, Cross 
Cultural, Behavioral, and Biology studies 

EMPLOYMENT 

Portside FamiLy Dental; Newburyport, MA 
Dentist/Owner 

Leominster Family Dentists; Leominster, MA 
Associate Dentist 

Park Avenue Dental Center; Worcester, MA 
Contracting Dentist 

Harvard School ofDental Medicine; Boston, MA 
Clinical Instructor 
Department of Oral Health Policy and Epidemiology 

Cambridge Health Alliance; Cambridge, MA 
Department Chief: Chester Douglass, DDS, PhD 
Staff Dentist in the Department of Dentistry 
- Coordination of care with a number of health departments 

(June 20 12- present) 

(Aug 2009- May 20 12) 

(Jan 2008- Aug 2009) 

(Dec 2005- present) 

(Oct 2005- Dec 2008) 



----\~ ~r,v
~novus 
~ HlHI HCHE IOLUIIOhl 

Presentations: 

November 2007, Poster, American Public Health Associati on annual meeting, 
Washington D.C. 
"A top-down, bottom-up strategy for oral health development: A Case in Malawi'' 
Sam A. Merabi , DMD, et al. 

November 2006, Poster presentation at American Public Health Association annua l 
meeting in Boston, MA 
"Promoting the Biomedical Health Model by Developing Jm1ovative Oral Health 
Prevention Education for High Risk Children in Lusaka, Zambia: A Pilot Qualitative 
Study ofEducation Theories" Sam A. Merabi, DMD 

December 2005, Poster presentation at American Public Health Association annual 
conference In Philadelphia, PA 
"Comparative Student-run Dental Intervention Programs for Children ' s Residential 
Facilities: Boston, Massachusetts vs. Lusaka, Zambia" Sam A. Merabi 

Power Point presentation of Project CORRECT at the 2004 American Dental Educati on 
Association in Seattle, Washington 

Related Experience: 

Current: Water Hygiene Development program research in Malawi through a facul ty 
appointment Harvard School of Dental Medicine, Dept. of Oral Health Po licy and 
Epidemiology; working with Safe Water International 

March 2007 Received a $35,000 grant from Raising Malawi, to mount a 3 year funded 
oral health promotion program for an orphan population of 4,000. Phase one of the 
program will begin June 2007. Annual funding of $20,000 is expected to be renewed for 
2 years. The program will partner Raising Malawi w ith HSDM-OHPE, Cambridge 
Health Alliance Dept. of International Partnerships, and Chi ld Dental Relief, Inc. 

March 2007 Lead a 2 week oral health intervention program in Lusaka Zambia for the 
Bwafano Home for Chi ldren, Budget $ 15,000 
August 2006 Lead a 2 week oral health intervention program in Lusaka Zambia for the 
Bwafano Home for Children. Budget $15,000 
December 2004 Lead a three week dental relief program for orphans and AIDS hospices 
in Lusaka, Zambia. managing a $55,000 budget. 

(2002-Present) Founder/Leader of Project CORRECT (Child Oral Rehabi litation, 
Residential, Education, Counseling and Therapy); Student volunteer ini tiative that 
promotes oral health in long-term residential care units fo r chi ldren; Currentl y, a running 
program fo r Tufts University School of Dental Medicine 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

APPT031_04_11_16 Gregory F. Whitney 7 Garden Street, Amesbury, MA 

In City Council Aprilll, 2016: 

Sergeant,Police 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 

So voted 



ORDERS 



ORDR031_04_25_16 

C lrlrY (QJF NlE~Vl~>1U[]R:.. YlPO>lR:..lr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

April19, 2016 

WHEREAS there are many trees w ithin the City of Newburyport that have been removed wit hout any 

replacement tree planted in its place, and 

WHEREAS trees enhance both the aesthetic and physical quality of our environment by modifying the 

local cl imate, reducing noise and air pollution, and by protecting soil and water, and 

WHEREAS t rees absorb water and release it into the atmosphere. The average tree breathes out 

approximately 250-400 ga llons of wat er in one day. Trees also reduce flooding by intercepting 

approximately 1,000 ga llons of water per yea r per mature tree. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby establishes the following policy: 

Whenever a tree is removed from public property, it shal l be replaced with a tree of the same species or 

a species recommended by the Tree Warden. 

Counci llor Barry N. Connell 



IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
CITY COUNC IL 

ORDR032_04_25_16 

60 PLEASA, T STREET -- P .0. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT. MASSACHUSETTS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: April25, 2016 

WHEREAS Recognizing that the residents and veterans of Newburyport have a reliance on the 

City of Newburypmi for funding to keep and maintain this and many other Parks and Veteran 

Memorials tlu·oughout the City ofNewburyport, AND 

WHEREAS Furiher recognizing the contlibution of Veterans that have served in all branches of 

our anned forces, in conflicts and wars large and small , some giving the ultimate sacrifice and 

the imporiance of remembrance of their sacrifice, AND 

WHEREAS Recognizing these memorials require funding for maintenance, repar r and 

improvement; 

NOW, THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby 

approves the following: 

1. The existing brick and granite poriion of Brown Square shall be known as "Veterans Park 

at Brown Square". 

2. The Newburypmi Parks Commission through the Parks Conservatory and with the 

ass istance of the Veteran's Services Depatiment may offer for sale personally engraved 

bricks to honor Veterans. These bricks, availab le for purchase at $ 100.00 per brick, will 

replace existing brick, and maintain the footprint of the existing red brick on the interior 

of the memotial. 

3. Proceeds from the purchase of these bricks shall be used to create and sustain a fund to 

maintain, repair, and improve Veterans ' Memorials tlu·oughout the City ofNewburyport. 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 

Councillor Lany G. Giunta Jr. 



.·. 

·······i 
' 

:·.· 

'· 

--.::)1---,-- · I·' 

. : . ··:·: ; ··; ·.:' ·.· .. ~ ... ·.:::. ·l . 
, . , !. I 

::_!' ..... , 

·.. ~ ::; . I 
~ I 
,:;;1 

... . .. 
,, : · . 

., 

... .. ... z · 
c .. 
c .. 
-' ... . 

.. I 

.. 

·!I 
I 

..J. 

. ......... .. 

. ~~- .: ' ;.: ·. 

GUEN STREET 

I ,: · . 

~ ·~~ =:: . . 
. ' 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC006_03_14_16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

March 8, 2016 
ORDERED: 

AN ORDINANCE TO INSTITUTE FEES FOR SHEET METAL WORK PERMITS 

Add Section 5- 11 3 regarding permit fee for sheet metal work, with additions double-underlined: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Buildings and Building Regulations 
Plumbing and Sheet Metal 

Chapter 5 
Article IV 
Division 3 Permits and Inspection Fees for Plumbing and Gas and Sheet Metal 

Sec. 5-1 13 Permit fee cost for sheet metal. 

Residential 

ln.s.pection fee: 
Re-inspection fee: 
lfwo~sjar.ted b_efore a pem1it: 

$.3..QJill I 

----·-1 - - ·-·-----------------·-·---.. --·--·--·---.. ---·-·-··~--.. --. ·- $1~00 ·-1 
$10.0 .. 0 

: I 
Charles F. Tontar, Councilor 

Chair of Budget & Finance Committee 

Bruce L. Vogel, Counci lor 

Cha ir of License & Permits Committee 

..1 

J 



ODNC006_03_14_16 

In City Council March 14, 2016: 

Motion to refer to Budget and Finance Committee by Councillor Cronin, seconded by 

CouncillorTontar. So voted 

In City Council March 29, 2016 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance Committee by Councillor Tontar, seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to approve 1st reading and ordered published by 
Councillor Tontar, Seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote 11 yes 



ODNC009 04 25 16 - - -

CJ[1lY OJF NlE~VJBHUURYJPO>lR.1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: April 25, 2016 

AN AMENDMENT TO THE ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COMMISION ON 
DIVERSITY AND TOLERANCE 

Amend Section 2-l25b regarding the establishment of diversity and tolerance commission, 
membership, tenn, officers, administration, with additions double-underlined and deletions 
€i @tt~ l €l stri€llc€lA thr@ttgh, all other text unchanged; 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburypoti as follows: 

Chapter 2 
Artic le III 
Division 6 

Administration 
Boards, Committees and Commissions 
C@lllfl1issi€lA €l ll Div€:wsity an€1 T€lh~ran€l€l Human Rights Commission 

Sec. 2-125b.- Establishment of diversit'y and toleranee human rights commission, 
membership, term, officers, administration. 

In furtherance of policy espoused above there is hereby established in the City of 
Newburypo1i a municipal board to be known as the C€ll11111issi€ln fur Div€lrsity an€1 T@l€lran€l€l 
Human Rights Commission of the City of Newburypo11 (hereinafter refeiTed to as the 
"commission"). Membership of the commission shall not exceed nine (9) members who shall 
serve for tenns of not more than three (3) years. The members shall be appointed by the mayor, 
all subject to confim1ation by the city council. Each member of the commission shall reside in 
Newburyport and shall, so far as practical, be selected to provide culturally diverse 
representation from fields including, but not limi ted to, education, religion, law, law 
enforcement, social services, industry, commerce, and labor. 

For the initial appointments to the commission, the first tlu·ee (3) appointments shall serve 
for a tenn ofthree (3) years; the next tlu·ee appointments shall serve for a term of two (2) years; 
and any additional appointments shall serve for a tenn of one (I) year. 



ODNC009_04_25_16 

Thereafter, the mayor shall appoint each successor to his/her initial appointment to a tenn of 
tlu·ee (3) years. No members of the commission may serve for more than two (2) consecutive 
terms. A member having served two (2) consecutive tenns must remain off the commission for at 
least one ( 1) year before becoming eligible for re-appointment. Appointments to un-expired 
tenns or initial appointments for less than three (3) years shall not be counted as a tenn for the 
person appointed. The mayor shall also appoint on an annual basis one or middle- or high school 
students(s) to serve as non-voting member(s) on the commission. The members of the 
commission shall serve without compensation. 

The commission shall meet each January to elect one of its voting members as chairperson 
and one of its voting members as secretary/clerk, and may elect other officers from its voting 
membership, as it may deem necessary. In addition to this January meeting, the commission shall 
meet at least four (4) times a year at regular intervals. A majmity of the voting members of the 
commission shall constitute a quorum. Any member who fails to attend three (3) consecutive 
regular meetings shall be considered removed from the commission. 

With pennission of the mayor, the city solicitor shall serve as counsel of the commission, 
unless a conflict of interest requires outside legal assistance. The mayor shall authmize and 
assign a member of his/her or a municipal agency or department's staff to serve as liaison 
between the conunission and the mayor and to act as the communication's coordinator for the 
commiSS!Ol1. 

Bruce L. Vogel, Councillor 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE ITEMS 

1. ORDR014- 03- 14- 16 -Electricity Access Fee. 
2. COMM041 04 11 16- Annual Audit FY 2015 Memo. - - -
3. ORDR026_04_11_16- Hale/GrafForce Main Load Order 2,751 ,000 (also 

COTW). 
4. ORDR028_04_11_16- National Grid Gift Acceptance. 
5. ORDR029 _04_11_16 - Parking Rates Order (also COTW). 



&~ 
0RDR014 03 14 16 - - -

C J[ TY 0 iF N IE \lt-V JB'.ll[ JR. YIPOJ !R T 

I~ CITY COL'l\CIL 

ORD ERED. 

tv larch 8, 2016 

THAT the City Council of th8 C1ty of Ne,,vburyport hereby adds the fcliovving fee to be ccllected 
and managed by the Department of Public Services: 

Electrici ty Access Perm it $10.00 per da'J. 

Thomas F. OBrien. President 



CnY OF N E\'V'BURYPORT COMM041_04_1 1_16 

FINANCE D EPARTMENT ,_ !l \/cTEf~i(SOFFICE 
60 P LEASAl"JT STREET • P.O. Box 550 ti ::: 'H 8Ur(Y POfn. ,h1A 

N EWBURYPORT, NLA 01950 
(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAxjOib APR - 5 A I! I , 

\'</\V.f\Y/.CITYOFNE\X'I3URYPORT.CQ1v[ 

DONNA D. H OLAD.W 

!vlAYOR 

ETI-L\N R. MANNING 

FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR 

To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/ City Auditor 

Date: AprilS, 2016 

Subject: Annual Audit of the City's FY 2015 Financial Statements 

The certified public accounting firm ofMelanson, Heath & Company has completed the 
annual audit of the City's FY 2015 financial statements. This audit must be performed by an 
independent CPA fum and is required by bond rating agencies, financial institutions, and 
various state and federal government entities. A copy of the audit is on file in the City 
Clerk's Office for your review. 

The audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States and standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in the publication, 
Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
These standards require that the audit be performed to obtain a reasonable assurance that 
the City's financial statements are free of material misstatements. In addition, the audit 
assesses the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by City management. 

The audit indicates that the City's Financial Statements and Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards, as required by OMB Circular A-133, are presented fairly, in all material 
respects, and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

The audit also includes a management report that contains recommendations for 
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. Overall, it was a very favorable 
audit for the City that resulted in the removal of four prior-year recommendations , including 
the removal of the prior year material weakness related to the City's cash reconciliation 
process. This is a major accomplishment for the City and an indication that current 
financial management practices, as well as, efforts to strengthen financial processes within 
the City are working effectively. 



The City continues to work to address the prior year recommendations contained in the 
FY2015 management letter. These recommendations include 1) making improvements to 
the accounting for compensated absences by tracking vacation and sick leaves on 
employee's pay stubs, 2) working with the Trust Fund Commission on a formalized policy 
for the expenditure of trust fund monies, 3) creating a spreadsheet to centralize the tracking 
of unapportioned betterments that are cunently tracked at the parcel level in the software 
system and 4) formalizing a fund balance/ net position policy. 

The final recommendation for improvement involves the making changes to the funding of 
payroll and vendor warrants, which will further streamline the cash reconciliation process. 
In this regard, the City Treasurer is working closely with payroll and accounts payable to 
fund warrants for the exact amount and void and/ or reissue checks as part of a subsequent 
warrant rather than funding as separate transactions, which is more cumbersome than 
necessary. I am confident that this recommendation will be fully incorporated into the 
department's financial processes by the start ofFY2017. 

The management letter also draws attention to new Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) statements related to Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB), as well as, 
new requirements for any federal grants received over $750,000. The Finance Team is 
aware of these new requirements and is implementing procedures to ensure full compliance. 

As you may be aware, the City established a Financial Policies and Procedures manual and 
continues to adapt the document to address many of the recommendations contained in the 
report. Additionally, given the inclusion of the Newburyport Contributory Retirement 
System as part of the City's annual audit, Melanson, Heath & Company was able to issue 
an unqualified or "clean" opinion of the City's FY2015 financial statements for the third 
year in a row. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. A copy of the full audit report is on 
file in the City Clerk's Office. 



ORDR026_04_11_16 

C][lf'Y (QJF NJE~VJBHU[]R. YlPOllR 1[' 

IN CITY COUNCil-

ORDERED: Aprilll, 2016 

THAT, $2,751,000 is appropriated to pay costs of the Hale/Graf Force Main Construction 

project, so-called, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to 

meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval ofthe Mayor, is authorized to borrow 

$2,751,000 under and pursuant to M.G.L. c.44, s.7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor 

and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out 

this vote 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ORDR028_04_11_16 

CU1rY 0)JF NJEWJBHU[]R. YJP>Olltt1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

April 11, 2016 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from National Grid, in 

the form of an outdoor water sta tion, va lued at $2,198.17, to be installed at the Bradley Fuller Athletic 

Field in recogni tion of the recent energy efficiency work that took place in the City. The gift is accepted 

in accordance w ith M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A1/2 . 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



nationa lg ri(~ 
HEliE WITH YOU. I-I ERE FOR YOU 

The City of Newburyport was selected by Na tional Grid as one of five towns to 
promote residen tial energy efficiency in itiatives in 2014-2015. The city's progr·am 
and energy efficiency report is attached. ror its success in meeting its goals, the city 
was given an award as listed below in addition to grant funds to support the 
program. 

Outdoor Water Station (l:ree St<mdi ng): 

lns taliCl tion requirement: 

• Mou nt on a smooth, flat, fin ished surface with adequate sup port (300 lb . load 
maximum 

o Secure u nit with six 3/8" minimum screws or ancho r bolts (not provided) 
• Requi res a plumber to inst<1ll. 
o Req uires clean, cl ear, fresh potable dri nki ng water source 
o \Nater supply 3/8" 0.0. unplatecl copper tube. Waste :1 -1 /4" IPS. 
o Operat ing Pressures: Supply water: 20 - 105 ps i maximum. 
,. Please see manual for additional installation requirements. 

Space Requirements: 

• Unit shi pping weight: 179 Jbs 
• Dimensions: L: 14"x W: 14" x H: 64" 



~\'\TEA/No 

INC. (i) 1764 

NEWBURYPORT 

-· 

/ 

,. 

l ' ~· 

• . . i ..... _ 

o) 

1.· 

'I '"Us •' 
·, 1 ' ·n·, 

' . ./ 
~·· 

f!;~· !!•J'-'Y! r.-:p:l.-J_ . • r!~ : .• .. ·}'il• ..• t! ·'.\<J;~-~ ;, ,_~.J: :, J:1;• :..:~lJ.~ ,!,::: . i : ;-•. 71:.~· ttfl·:')fkJ c .:::i/I!X/!Jif:.!.!S t?;.'{]fe.!l·N!f t,;.:lil ':vii.HiK' :!.• ri;.: !~~:C'·:•.~'c:J.;ur.:i;t!o;ty ,,;.,r':'#Jt:Iatl!y. i .1t<": ';~~-.1~! ,ily filr.'WG :::ut ;i;lcwr 
y :,::;r y-~ru,;·~~ ~;: :· :::- s; ;· .. •.,;:::- ;1 •. c:-1.-:-·:;:t.:~n , ,rt..J!t:~ r.-.. ;;x.!t.''ift,{i m:!:f-.<JI tate pflC~!:; fwn N.!i.!ona: ~J,;G f~J.;c;r:~.:.; :=i~.1 n I.,.'::·r:~::cd r;:.Jt,: n: C:·: :.~: •• ; ::.\'J,C~·tr:~-~ .nrtc>.·l$. Q! -~~;;-. '! .t:Fpif(:! :1nt 



ORDR029_04_11_16 

CU1rY OJF NJE~VJBHU[)fl Y JP<OJRL 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Date: April 11, 2016 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1.(f)(1), the CITY 
COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and approves the following schedule of parking 
fees and fines in the paid parking lots subject to introductory and time-limited discount incentive rates 
for paid parking permits pursuant to regulations promulgated by the Parking Clerk as described in 
Section 13-180.l.(f)(2): 

Resident Permit for Paid Parking Lots 
Senior Resident Permit for Paid ParJ<ing Lots 
Employee Permit for Paid Parking Lots 
Hourly fee for Paid Parking Lots 
Fine for Non-Display, Non-Payment, or Overtime Violation 

$20.00 
$5.00 
$100.00 
$1.00 
$15.00 

The Parking Clerk may, on a case-by-case basis, grant a ha rds hip exemption from the above fee schedule 
for low-income seniors. 

The above schedule of parking fees and fines shall be effective beginning Monday, May 30, 2016 
(Memorial Day). 

AND FURTHER that the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows : 

In Section 13-181., entitled "Parking lots," under subsection (a), replace the words "8:00a.m. to 6:00p.m. 
Monday through Saturday" with the words "8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday between 
Memorial Day and Labor Day and 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. for the remainder of the year." 



To: 

From : 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF N E\V'BURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE NiAYOR, ,};X?~~ I Y E9. . 
."f: , OJ L,.i " \ S Gr FICE 

DONNA D HOL \DAY .,.-... ,,i .. 'vl)OP·r 11\ • it •. i\:.:. {j t_j \.i1'\ I 1\ 1 I>; ;. 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 
NE\\IBURYPoRT, MA 01 95d0lb APR - s 

(978) 465-4413 . (978) 465-4402 (ri<'l~~ 
\Y,1W/W.CI1YO FNE\VB UR YPORT.CO~ffV'Jv 

President and Members of the City Councin~ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor _...-. ~ \ 
April 5, 2016 ( \ J 
Graf/Hale Force Main Construc~,~'rle.ct Loan Order 

p ~) 1_1 

I respectfully request your approval of the enclosed loan order appropriating $2,751,000 to the 

Graf/Hale Force Main Construction Project, which was unanimously endorsed by the Water and 

Sewer Commission at their March 21, 2016 meeting. 

According to Collection System Superintendent Jamie Tuccolo, the Hale Street Pump Station 

Force Main is a 14" asbestos cement force main which was installed in 1977. This force main 

joins the Graf Road Pump Station's 10" cast iron force main at the intersection of Graf Road and 

Low Street. The two force mains become a combined 16" asbestos cement force main where 

they connect and continue down Low Street, crossing over Route 1 and continuing up Pond 

Street where it discharges into a manhole at the intersection of Pond and Greenleaf Streets. 

Testing in this area has resulted in findings of the pipe being out of round (meaning its shape 

has been completely altered) due to the age and type of material of the original main. This 

force main is currently in jeopardy of failure. Should failure occur, repairs would be extremely 

difficult and very costly due to the out of round shape and asbestos nature ofthe pipe. Any 

break or issues with the current force main would pose a serious problem for Sewer Division 

personnel and their safety, as well as, health risks to the general public. 

The proposed force mains to be constructed are two independent 16" PVC force mains. The 

Sewer Division and its engineering firm, BETA, have completed the design and are ready for the 

bidding and construction process. As noted above, the construction cost estimate for 

replacement is $2,751,000. 

I strongly support the Department of Public Services and Water and Sewer Commission with 

the attached request for bonding. I thank you in advance for your consideration . 



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ITEMS 

• ORDR011_02_29 _16- Parking- Section 13-168, Winter Hours Restrictions, Certain 
Streets 

• COMM040_04_11_16- GNOCA, J Poor, P Holm Run/Walk Sept 25,2016 
• COMM042_04_11_16- Slow Bike Race August 3, 2016 
• ORDR023_04_11_16- Parking Restrictions, Simmons Drive 
• ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Golden Drive 
• ORDR030_04_11_16 Parking Resident 13-180 Liberty St 



ORDROII 2 29 16 

Cllll'Y O JF 1."\JJE~VJBHUflR. YJPl(QJJR.ll' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: Febru ary 25, 2016 

THAT the City Council of the Ci ty of Newburyport hereby adds locations to the table of park1ng 

res trictions at Section 13-168. The purpose of the additions to the table is to seasonally restrict pa rk ing 

on certain streets in order to maintain a ten foot clearance o f roadway for public safety and de livery o f 

othe r City serv ices during the w in te r months. 

- - --
Boardman St to Strong St: No parking on the north side, even-numbered side of the street from 

Atkinson January 1 to March 15 

No parking on the even-numbered side of t he street from 20' nor th and 20'south of Atkinson St 

Boardman from January 1 to March 15 

Center 

Elm 

Essex 

Frankl in 

Fruit 

Garden 

Green leaf 

Lime 

Wa t er St to Li berty St : No parking on the east side, odd-numbered side of the st reet from 

January 1 t o March 15 

--- . -······ 

Plum Street to Merrimac Street: No parking on the west side, even-numbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 15 

Sta te Stl'eet to Fa ir Street : No parking on the south side, even-numbered side of the st reet from 
January 1 to March 15 

Purchase St to Water Street : No pa rking on eit her side of the street from January 1 to March 15 

.... .. 
High St to Fair St: No parking on the east side, off-numbered side of the st reet from January 1 to 
March 15 

State Street to Otis Place: No parking on either side of the street from January 1 to March 15 

A point 289'east of Auburn St to opposite Vernon St on Auburn St 

High Street to Merrimac Street: No parking on the eas t side, even-numbered side of t he street 
from January 1 to March 15 



Merrill 

Middle 

Orange 

Otis Place 

Pike 

Plum 

Prospect 

Salem 
Street 

Ship 

Temple 

ORDRO J 1_2_29_16 

Merrimac Street to Russia Street: No parking on the west side, even-numbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 1S 

State Street to Fair Street : No parking on the south side, even-numbered side of the street from 
January 1 to March 1S 

Fa ir Street to Federal Street: No parking on the north side, odd-numbered side of the street from 
'January 1 to March 1S 

Prospect Street to Dead End: No parking on the north side, odd-n umbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 1S 

Water Street to Liberty Street: No parking on the east side, odd numbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 1S 

Olive Street to Elm Street: No parking on either side of the street from January 1 to March 1S 

Federal Street to Bromfield Street: No parking on the north side, odd-numbered side of the 
street from January 1 to March lS 

Purchase Street to Water Street: No parking on the west side, even-numbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 15 

Beck Street to ltl7 Beck Street: No parking on the west side, even-numbered side of the street 
from January 1 to March 1S 

State Street to 100' east of State Street: No parking on the south side, even-numbered side of the 
street from January 1 to March l S 

Robert J. Cronin 



COMM040_04_11_16 

NEVVBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATiuN 
·:·rT.I- \\'E.O _ 

Tel. Fax. ', i ·~·' {'\IB.~\.:S OfFICE 
: - ·: •n.l mY1 'pR1. MP-

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only -Please complete:. pagE? "'31 o this application) 

/ 'thA 11 I ·\\ 7fi\b ~PR --LI 7S:. ~-- ' n 
NAME OF EVENT: ,!:? ti:Ol'I'\Mti!l (7(\}Q-r;\-§"~ BI:A~'1/'Li$(). ~- -n'\ ~f'2(J)oQC aL-:'!4do;1e. ~6f <if'· 

Jj -.lw ' . .~ H I 
Date : SuodCL;j,S~J. 2:5-th;AO!b Time: from lOam. to lp«' ~aut!~ . . o , (!Yl 

Rain Date: !If/A Time: from to 
ij~ ...-1""',-- ----

2. Location: Ll.i.chc2.d~ H-'&Lha.cs.ide. .. l OUct1CtyY}~t i.Jbcd£, 
3. Description of Property: f?es±a I,Al_Ga.lL,(i)L. \-t.... _____________ Publ ic __ Private __ 

4. Name of Organizer: _q:-:q._.(\)u. "'-'Q""'· :........loc<I!.....!A~J__--------City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No V 
Contact Person 

Address: [(, No ( (Y] 6t{] AVe Telepl1one: q7g- 4 6 OL- 0 I/] 
E-Mail. Sac.mccormic.~{YlCt.d • CorY' Cell Phone: q zg_ 8'8: Lf.~o 8.CJ(o. 
DayofEvent Contact&Phone: 'fn- ~K4-- ogCJb S+elk~. J1cG,rtY11c..k.. 

5. NumberofAttendees Expected: 5"""0 Wetlkec=;;, 5"D (Ur'lY)'ecs 

6. MA Tax Number:------------------------- - ---

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? yes Where? tllf..Lu rJ.()eC d)'t:1ac)j oe... 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? -+/~&l._±l--------------------
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes No V , Who?---------- -

ACTIVITIES: (Please check w11em applicaiJie.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food ____ Beverages ____ Aicolloi ____ Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainm ent: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. ____ DJ _ ___ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers. _ _ ___ Dancing. ____ Amplified Sound _____ Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ____ Kiddie Rides. ____ Games. ____ Raffle· ___ _ 

Other __________________________ Total # _ _________________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: 
Address: __________________________________________________________________ ___ 

Telepl1one: -------------------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at tile end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Depa1tment of 
Public Services (DPS) . 

Will you be conducting t11e clean-up for t11is event? Yes L No __ 

Rev. 12/15 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ---'-----------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? _ _,0~---------------
c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No / Recycling Yes No/ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling, _ _ ______ _ 

iii . If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes V No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?------------ --

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------- - -----

b) tt of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office----------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toi lets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# _____ Standard # _____ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: - - ----------------- ----

2 

Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE ____ _ ROAD RACE _____ __ WALKATHON_v~·-· __ _ 

1. Name of the Groux or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: , 

Gce?it.ec J\ {'t.ub'udrocr Ova ciov1 Cc.C1cec AvJaJenes<::> 

01!7 CH) 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Teleptwne Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up _J.A~5::_L.A.Llb~.O~'\.!l1.£' .!S·:e._=---

4. Date of Event: Sept a~ ';2 Ol 6 Expected Number of Participants: I 0 0 +o +o.. ! 
5. Start Time: I 0 Q YY\ Expected End Time: _JLt .pl'i1£,·!.Jm-l-_ ____,,....-------

r R u nr1 ~ rs - ""'t" f1l' 
G. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route): Bern :roaG.~yLe f$o n , 

-N 
• 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): 'lef.f'e CSo a Street 
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? (\} 0 if so, where?--------------

9. FormationLocation &TimeforParticipants : f1i· c.b.aell~s Harhocst.de 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: E1; c~ a. e-llis H li4 b 0 (~. { d@ 

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

fo am 

l ~) Vl(il 

Number of F loats : - - ----------------------------

Locations of Viewing Sta tions : - --------- --------- -------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No 

Are Marsl1alls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

DEPUTY DIRE 

Rev. 12t i 5 

3 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary fo r you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for se rvices rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature ______ ________ __________ _ 

) . Special Events: ----------------- - --------------

2. Police:------------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: __________ ____ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: --------------------------

4. !SO/Health:---------------- - --------------
5. Recycling:---------- ------ ---------------- - --
6. I SO/Building: 

7. Electrical:-----------------------------------
8. Fire: ______________________________ _______ ___ 

Is Fire Detail Hequired: il of Details Assigned: ----

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/lu/DPS employee for trash ilandlinglstaging etc. may apply 
:: Yes:$ due on :.j No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS - - - -------------------------

10. Recreation Department: ------------------------------
11 . License Commission----------------------------------------

The Departmen ts listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the va rious individual Departments . 

Limitat ions 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall , through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Eacl1 cvnnl organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map'', All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Eiectmnic Amplifier' Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Stmdays wl1en electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12115 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered grG!nted only if said closure(s) are conta ined in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

-......., (f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon , the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may liY.ewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event ancl traffic Secutity" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, adver1isements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) ''Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Nonctiminal Disposition'' If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the Cily of Newburypori in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) -violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 
-

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

1 fully understand and agree to all tile terms set forth in this application. 
is truthful and accura te. I accept all responsibility related to this even t. 

Sign•")-~$~~/ 
Rev. t21!5 

Tile information that I have provided 

5 



March 16, 2016 

M~mMI"s- of fh~ N'~wtiury·r:rc>rt Gity Goundr 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Members of the Newburyport City Council , 

f atti wdHrig fo as!< y6u-r p~rmisskm fo Mid' tl1e 6\tl Annual' GNOGA 5K R'un/WaiK, in non6r· 6f 
Jackie Poor and Paula Holm, in Newburyport, on Sunday, September 25, 2016, 10:00 am-
1pm. 
The Greater Newburyport Ovarian Cancer Awareness (GNOCA) was founded by Deb Green 
and Elaine Carroll, Newburyport businesswoman and resident. We raise money for Ovations 
for the Cure, a non-profit organization, located in Natick. Ovations for the Cure is devoted to 
educating n1e public on fl'le signs and symptoms of ovarian cc:~ncer: 0\tarian cancer is a 
particularly devastating cancer for women. It has a nearly 50% mortality rate because the 
symptoms often go unnoticed until it is in its later stages. GNOCA holds events from June 
through September, which is National Ovarian Cancer Awareness month. 

The Winners Circle Running Club and the Joppa Flats Running Club will be providing timing and 
consultation services for us again this year. The clubs are very experienced with SK races and 
wfll' fle.Hp rnsure fnaf ffie evenf wrrr run smoothry-. 
1 have included the SK run route used last year. The 3.1 mile route begins and ends at 

Michael's Harborside Restaurant, 1 Tournament Wharf, who will also be providing the parking. It 
then travels along Merrimac to Jefferson, onto High, then Kent, onto Washington and follow the 
Rail Trail , finishing at Michael's Harborside. Please see the attached map. 

l'f ac-c-ept'abl'~ we woufd' fike fo nsve tM watk~rs- torrow a d'iffer~rtf rouf~ tnan me ru11n~rs-. Tile 
walker's route begins and ends at Michaels Harborside (same as runners). The walkers turn left 
onto Merrimac St., right onto Federal St., right onto Liberty St., onto State Street, right onto High 
St., right onto Broad Street cross Merrimac Street to Cashman Park. Walkers Continue along 
the Rail Trail ending at Michaels Harborside. Please see enclosed map. 
We prefer this route for walkers as it is more interesting and exposes the walkers to the 
F .:mner'"s Markef af fl1e Tannery and downtown mercnanfs. 

Thank you so much for your support in previous years. I look forward to working with the 
council. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at 978-225-6700 
or info@ocawareness.org 

Sirrcerely, 

Stella McCormick 



RUN 

WALK 
f/' .. 

-':" 

/Jn.d.'•r 
l'«ff<:r 

.M.IIIet•C 
T•#d 

., 

i 

. ,' 

I I 

· ' ,, 

.. ..._ \ '(thr.,rr., 
,!.' t"<;me~<r 

u 

~ ::} 
·:) 

1w.as• 

Mile 1 

s 

1 

J 

STA RT 
A NISH 

ROUTE FOR SK RUN 
Start and finish at Michaels Harborside 

,Rl r>-gs lsl.,d 
' ~ 

ROUTE FOR SK WALK 
Start and finish at Michaels Harborside 

START 
ANISH 



··~ o. 
A C Ofl o "· 

\,.._..--· CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
OA TE (MM/DO'VYYYI I 

8/10/1 s l 

,.THIS CER11FICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER O F INFO RMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPO N THE CERTIACATE HOLDER THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMA11VELY OR NEGAT IVELY AM END, EXTEND OR.~~~H~ COVERAGE Al=FORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE D OES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRA~_.,: g e rltt ISSUING JNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTA11VE ORPRODUCER,ANO THECERTIFICATEHOLDER. :!Y i I t.Rh . ,,; 
IMPORTANT: If t he certificate hold e r is an ADOI110 NAL INSU RED, the pollcy(i;~)di:\llst beFrJ;:~HJse6~-'if SU BROGA110N IS W AIVED, s ubject to 
the terms and condi tions o f t he policy, c ertain po l icies may requi re an endorsement. A statement o n thi s certificate does not confer rights to the 
c ertificate holder in lieu of s u ch endorsemen~s). - ....... 1 

PROOUCER co~~.iQ. _l_~l}ll!- , · 
T•1inbrook Insurance Brokera ge 

~;...-----··-- u l'a Neves -···-·-- I FAX 
·8~. 

~~gN~nE~ (781) 8 4 3 - 7000 liAI~ No!: (781) 848-6100 
4 00A F r anklin Street E·MAIL Pne ves@twi nbrook.com ADDRESS: 
B rain tree , MA 0218 4 --

r--· INSURER(Sl AFFO~OING COVERAGE NAIC R 

-------- ··--·-- INSURER A: J?hiladelp h ia li'!.§_llr a nq§! ___ c:;Q_,_ ___ 
INSOOED ~RER B: Tr~Vel.§!rS I n s u rance Co. 

Ovations For the Cur e 
~~REf'!C: 

7 9 Main Street 1NSURER 0: 
Suite 202 

~RE~E: -
Framingham, MA 01702 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES C ERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION N UMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTED B:LOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDII-IG ANY REQUIRE'viENT. TERM OR CONDITION <fr ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MA.Y BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY TI-E POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS ANDCONCHIOI'JS OF SUO' POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUC!:D BY PAID CLAIMS. 

.. 

~~~~-----~~{!OF INSURAI,CE ~~~~,t~~~~ - POUC'f NUMBER ' ~~flM&Jr~ il f:t>?~r.Jb;cr~vyYYYVC'e.xYi~>T\, ---------LII~-15------··-

I 
i 

A I GENERALLIABII.ITY i ! · P HPK1 377301 I 8/7/1511 8/1/16 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 000 000 
1 i' j .

1 

1 ~Gt;:..or-i<'o_-iii.R .. E~NT""'e""o - -+;:..__c=-.L.::'-=-"..J-::<.."'-"--1 
COMMERC!t1L GENERAL _LI,\El iLITV ~- ; . 1 ~fiE/IlLSE.~t"• occuTr.nr.el S 1 0 0 0 0 0 

_J CtA II~S<~•\I'l•: [i] OCCUR j I ~~~~::.::•ccn-:::.c.)_l-'S:._ ___ _::.S_,_,0'-"0'-'0!......-j 

---------·-···· ·------

11 

j j •EP.SONI\L F. r,ov INJURY I• 1 , 0 0 O_,_QQQ_ 
l_j I I GENERAL AGGREGATE I 5 2 000 000 

j...§.ElN'L•\G·:'. ~~GA\ELIMITAP~~SPEft --··- ·1 II ~DlJCf~~'2;_~10P AGG s 2 . 000.009_ 

POLICY ! _11(,: . I LOC I I $ 

A AUTOMOBILELIABIU1Y ! I j PHPI<1 37730 1 1! 8/7/151 8/7 / 1 6 re~~~~-:·~:>IN ,L~ LIMI ·--,1,..:$, _ _,1'-''-'o'-'o"-o"-__ -'-' __ o_o_o _____ ~. 
~LVOA'lVI~~ ., =.i i!Ollll Y INJURI' (Per """on\ I S _ 

1 ·~ • ·~- SCHEDULED I 'BootLV INJU~Y (Per occ1don11f ~ 
AUTOS X ~g~c!~wNco ~ •... ' I I il ~t.rr.v OA.IMGE ·-

B 

•
[1;_ HIREDAliTOS _ At.ITOS IPor>C<:.conu j l 
i- I :s 

HUMSRELLALIAB I OCCUR I 

EXCESS UAB I c .AI\o1S-MADi:d 

OED Ri:"TENTION ; I 

! I I 
! I , 

1\0ilKERS COJIJ'ENS,\TICN I 
.INO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y 1 N i ; 
.INY PROPRIETOR.PARfNEP:EXEClJTIVE --"l ' 
OFFICER~/Et<1SE~ EXCLWED? __j IN I Ail 
lll•nda iDry in NH) 
llv!!s. cesc~lbe ~.;n:::ler j 

I
I O£SCPIPT[O N CF OPERAT'C~S bOIOW I 

I 

IEUB- 0231T92-7-15 

I 

I 

I 
l 
I 
I 

I 

8/7/151 
I 
i 
i 
I 

I 

~ EACH OCCURRENCE 

I AGGREGATE 

a!7 /16 ~~~.~~T~~·~,L-I~I~~~J~~-+-------------~ 
! E.L EACH 1\C:CICENT S 500 1 000 

I SL CIS EASE -EA _!?!!!VP~L~O<..!.Y.s.EESJ-!1 ___ .::5:..::0~0:!..!.., 0=0~0-ll 
EL OISSASE-POLICVLIMrr l 500 000 

I 
OE SCR:?TION OF OPF.IlATIONS I LQC', TIONS IV EHICL$ (AIIach ACORD 101, Addillon•l Reom rks Sche<loolo, II n1orc •1'-'<0 Is roqtJ r!ld l 

Event- NeHburyport Ryder - September 2 7 th, 2015 The City o f Netvburyport is added as an 

Additional Insured for the above referenced event. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newbu::-yport, MA 01950 

______ 1_ 

CANCELLA TION 

SHOULD ANY OF lHE ABOVE DESCRIBED Pot.ICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE J 

THE EXPIRATION DATI: THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 1 

ACCORD~~~E ~~~,~E POLICY PROVISIONS . ----l 
All rights reserved . 

A COR D 25 (201 0/05) 
Phone: Pax: 

The AC ORD na m e and logo are re-g ist ere d mari(S of A CO RD 
E· Mail: 



COMM042_04_ 11_1 6 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. ;:-;: fa£\VED , 
. . '·' r j !'P, \\'S OF FILE 

(For Parades , Road Races and Walkathons Only - Plea~\'i'f;~fl.~tl!OJlfif£JJ'\3\of this applicat ion ) 

NAMEOFEVENT: ~~=·~~~0~~~0_' ~~=s-~~~~)~~'-~~~~)~~~C~e~?·~1wDI~h~MA~~~2~8_. _P~~-: _n_J~~~~~~ 
"') o 3D 7. 3o 

Date: A ~~1 
Rain Date : -· 

.3 e x. I (o Time: from ,,_sc... .0Jn to -----''-----!Jft!.LL.Yi!...n!..___ 
r f 

/ll/A Time: from to --:-------

2. Loo.Uooo ''PI< c'-.s 6-'{)-t s-t o:T '?; ( l'LL> )'\ "1;· t &. r e ~· 6(' LV(\ St. 
3. Description or Property: ._<;t;t ..(;_ c± (LV\ A i> eX-( r( Public~Private 
4. Name of Organizer: {lettS f a./ y; / S (}x;._/,· fJ 'oY\. City Sponsored Event: Yes-~ No / 

Contact Person (7 L( n .,-ir~<.. Kit.. 5' ~ h ke 
Add ress: :f..:Z:::, j~,l( ! O I 4• CJ9'?6 Telephone: 1?7f5 g'O( lf.76Cf 
E-Mail: a,yd, o a .fO:OJ (I()r(\('.A ST. Oe-i- Cell Phone: ' - ' '' 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: 5a.JY"r1.e-

6. MA Tax Number: -~"--'--""-.J..-.-'......t...;:.::._"'--'-'-""''---------------::-------r-~ 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? ~{LA! Where? ··· 'r.J r 'v .// h...e_ 
8. What Age Group is the Event Tarated to? a// 

1 
a.dwlf-. J!orJIJl.~CfYn j() 'J D([Y ti..f)IL t:)c;}:::__ 

( d,./1 1 j&(,fJl vJr "::;JJ.wtv ,(:> , Zf\ J . :;) 
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes _.f_ No __ , Who? J3~.-u Jq , h..9 --~ Ch 'f l C:t<. S:, 0-1' T 

[()iL £)J:-.t'.$[)//.-.~ l Jy. ,d ·e ;, V.Lv '/'1 0./1 ee. s ·-/-r) Ct... h 1.-c... +f .e./<;; ,~-rrur "> k\ 
I - I · ( t.,o D I De'.) 

ACTIVITIES : (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food, _ _ _ Beverages. ____ Aicohoi, ____ Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance .) Live Music. ___ DJ. ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers _ __ Dancing, ____ Amplified Sound V Stage. ___ _ n14&th.e..nQ. 
C. Games /R ides: Adult Rides ___ Kiddie Rides Games. ___ _ Raffle \ / 

Other Total # __________ _ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: _______ _ _ _________________ _ 

Address :-------- ------------------ -------

Telephone : -------------------------------~ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (OPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes (' No __ 

Rev. 12!1 5 



March 28, 2016 

Newburyport City Counci l 
City Hall, Pleasant Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

Dear City Council: 

Coastal TtGli ls Coalition 
www .coastaltrails.org 

The Coastal Trails Coalition respectfully asks the Council to consider our request to 
hold an event on Pleasant Street between Green and Titcomb Streets during Yankee 
Homecoming week. We propose to once again run the Slow Bike Race fund raiser on 
Pleasant Street between City Hall and Brown Square on Wednesday August 3 from 5:30 pm 
to 7:30pm. 

We have completed the following steps in the approval process: 
1. We have completed The City's special event application and returned it the City 

Clerk along with a Certificate of Insurance for The City. 
2. We have submitted an application for a permit for the use of Brown Square from 

the Parks Department. 

This event is a fund raiser for the Coastal Trails Coalition and Newburyport Rail Trails , and 
a portion of the proceeds are donated to the City's Parks Department. 

We would also like to take this opportunity to thank the City for its support for our 
successful 2015 event. The format would stay the same: in each heat, 4 to 6 bikes ride a 
short length in the middle of block. We appreciate the supervision of the Police Department 
for the street closing last year, and will coord inate with them again. For your information, the 
draft flyer attached conta ins more details about the event. Please contact Cyd Raschke at 
978 462 2733 for further information. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration . We look forward to another successful 
Yankee Homecoming! 

Since~· re,. IY;, (~ 5-/-,r---~~ .......... ---·=---~--__., _ ... 
Cyd aschke ·---
Event Director, Slow Bike Race 
Asst . Clerk, Coastal Trails Coalition 

The Coastal Trails Coalition, Inc. (CTC) is an all-volunteer, non-profit organization whose mission is to assist 
in the development promotion, and stewards flip of the Coastal Trails Network, a 30-mile public system of 

bicycle and pedestrian trails connecting communities surrounding greater Newburyport. 

PO Box 1016, Newburyport, MA 01950 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROAD RACE ___ ~--- WALKATHON ___ _ 

...... 
1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

( 1 t2o. s·r tf.- I 7?cr.,· Is: (/or;;:. lr' 6 ·&~ 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: ~{J....~.?-r!C.~Ic:...' ---'-P~.~6~5::u.C~· .L/1.L!....~-:.V-=---------
9Zf KD ( Lf-709 

3. Name. Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ~Y<.....t,;-~'ALI/L!}f;:l.'-<<------

4. Date of Event: 8 u o, , 3 i)6 ! (p Expected Number of Participa nts: )f..?.J r S/ltL.c:i 7-WS 
-<J2Zl -130 i 

5. Start Time: --~<-~) __ ·' _________ Expected End Time: ---L-----------

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of royte): ---------

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any):--------------------------

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? j-e 5 If so, where? F/··eA.,<;c.L (rt S-J- 6-f (y ..£..eA-1....1 

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: . J).7JO P/e.tJ-..S ~±r-6{J2-e.-v~. S\. -r~({;u._)(\ 
--J '_?,.i/ L'- <-<- l<- ~I_,<.... (I...(.(_ 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: _ _L.L.._ ___________ __________ U 
11. Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: - - ----------------------------

Locations of Viewing Stations. - -..........,------ - ----------------

Are Weapons Being Carried : Yes __ No 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

DEPUTY DIRE 

3 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (10) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

· (f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services {DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

{h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon. the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) ''Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101(d) 

(d) "Violation" Tile non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation{s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

The information that I have provided 

Re\. 12115 5 



.. 

. ...... . 

,=-t_~_). 

--·-· 1 /;'.. I j ' 
..... - - A-'"\..!,.. <-. 

, .. / 
I " :_J-• , , .,__ 

.•\t;,. v' lk<.' £ } 
_.,. . . ft / . ' 

.:L \ ... '· 

I 
----;, I · ·~ 

,.. ".) ( / '-<.. ") 



COAST13 OP ID · AC 

ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 04/06/2016 

TH IS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. !· ·. ,._ ~-. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If ,S,U~~~q~lr!C>_N IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy ' certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement or\ this,'!=El~ifida~eSd8&!Fri~[!:onfer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). ' ·; i .. i: t.: ,Jt~ Y f.) OR T. H 11 

PRODUCER ~2~~~cT Select Business Unit 
Chase & Lunt LLC 

r~gN~o Ext);978-462-4434Uib ll2G -I;> ,41 r..e~ ~ol: 978-465-6204 65 Parker Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 E-MAIL 

ADDRESS: 
Select Business Unit 

INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAtC# --
INSURE_RA :Nautilus Insurance Comean~ 

INSURED Coastal Trails Coalition Inc INSURER B: 
PO Box 1016 INSURER C: 
Newburyport, MA 01950 ---·---·· 

INSURERD: --
_!NSI!_RER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR I -- - --
~~~2r6T,~~ 11~~~6<&~, LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IN SO WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,00C - :::J CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR X TBD 08/03/2016 08/03/2016 ~~~~H?E~~~~~n9el $ 100,000 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 -
1,000,00C r- PERSONAL & /illV INJURY $ 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2 ,000,00C 

~ POLICY 0 ~rgT 0 LOC PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG $ included 

OTtiER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $ 
)---; 

(Ea accident) 

! ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

r--1 ALL OWNED 

~ ""''"'" BODILY INJURY (Per eccidenl) $ 
1-_j AUTOS AUTOS 

~ERTY11\fAMAGE I NON-OWNED $ f--1 HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident .. 
$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s r-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED~ I RETENTION$ s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~\%uTE I I ~~H-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NI A 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S 

~~~t~rtf(~~ ~:~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remark• Schedule, may bo attached II more space Is required) 

Certificate Holder is recognize d as Additiona l Insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City of New buryport 
60 Pleasant Street AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Newburyport, MA 01950 r-; /~JZC 
I 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved . 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

ORDR023_04_1 1_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CITY COUNCIL 

60 Pl.EAS.-\~T STRECr -- P.O. 130X 550 

:-1 E\\'Gl :RYPORT, l'vl.ASS.-\C 1-1 l.!SCTTS 01950 

978 -+65 4407 

Date: Apri111, 2016 

THAT the City Council or the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, that 
no person shal l park any vehicle on the following streets or portions thereof as follows: 

Street: ~ Simmons Drive 
_\ 1 

Rcstdction: On the notherly side for a distance of 6 feet at the end of certain pathways as determined 
by the Newburyport Housing Authority. Said restricted areas to be marked appropriately 
on the road surface. 

Furthermore, the City Clerk sha ll add this restriction to the public li st available in the Clerk's office. 
This list shall be updated and posted on the City of Newburyport website. 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 



IN CITY C OUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

ORDR024_04_11_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CITY COUNCIL 

60 Pu-:ASA\T STREET-- P.O. BO.'\ 550 

"i"FW13URYI'URT, NI.\SS.-\ C: Hl.'SF.TTS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: April 11 , 2016 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-1 66, that 
no person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions thereof as follows: 

Street: Golden Drive 

Restriction: On the either side for a distance of 6 feet at the end of certain pathways as determined by 
the NewbUlyport Housing Authority. Said restricted areas to be marked appropriately on 
the road surface. 

Furthermore, the City Clerk shall add this restriction to the public list available in the Clerk's oftice. 
This list shall be updated and posted on the City oCNewbu1yport website. 

Councillor LaiTy G. Giunta 



ORDR030_04_11_16 

Cll1rY (QJF NJE~VJB'>lU[](~. YPO>JPL1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

April 11, 2016 

ORDERED: 

AN ORDER PURUSANT TO SECTION 166 OF CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND 
MOTOR VEHICLES) O F THE MUNICIPAL CODE PURSUANT 

Be it ordained by the Ci ty Council of the City of Newburyport as fo!lo,vs: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Sc:ction 13-180 

Add: 

Traffic and .Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Resident parking. 

(g}{2) by adding the following street or portions thereof to Zone 2: 

Liberty Stree t, southweste rly side between Independent Street and Federal Street 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Page 1 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Council Meeting Minutes
	Transfers
	Communications
	Appointments First Reading
	Brian Greenberg
	Dr. Sam A. Merabi


	End of Consent Agenda / Beginning of Regular Agenda
	Appointments Second Reading
	Gregory F. Whitney

	Orders
	ORDR031_04_25_16
	ORDR032_04_25_16

	Ordinances
	ODNC006_03_14_16
	ODNC009 04 25 16

	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance Committee Items
	Public Safety Committee Items



